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Oﬁce Memorﬂ”dﬂm ’ ﬁEpARTM N-.,- Faribault State School and Hospitel

TO : A. F. Angster ' DATE: May 17, 1955
FROM : EB. J. Engberg, M. D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: @lifford Lobells Material Relative to Nipsing Personnel in the Hospitals
for the Mentally Retarded. '

We have carefully reviewed the materials submitied with your zemoranium
of M=y 5. I am sorry that it has not been poseible to submit this reply earlier,
but the delay has been unavoidable.

We agree with lr. Lobel in his recommendation %fo provide good nursing
care and supervision of our patients except that the immedlate staffing patiern
he proposed for professional nurses and Aides is ipadequate.

In order to determine the additional nursing personnel we should recommend
to the 1955 legislature in order to correct under-staffing, we studisd very care-
fully owr wopalation of 3245 patients who were distributed ithrough 66 wards, vary-
ing from fthoee for eleven to those for one hundred eleven patiente. In order to
deternine the number of additional nursing personnel we shonld recormmend to the
1955 legislature as the immediate staffing pattern for Psyckiatric Aldes I and
IT and Graduate Wurses I and II, we deterained the number in these couwbined classes
should be increased from 361 to 471.

\ However as no additional nursing or other personnel were authorized by the
1955 lezislature, our staffing pattern in the coming biennium will remain
essentially unchanged since the time of our study., We shsall have 15 professionsl
nurses, exclusive of the Director of Wursing and the nurse-instructor, giving
a ratio of 1 to 217; 365 Aides, of whom 1 is an Aide IV, 9 Aides III, 92 Aides II,
and 263 are Aldes I, with a ratio of 1 to 8.89 petients for Aldes of all grades.
This provides a total of 330 nursing care personnel., However, this is not
sufficient to provide for even 1 employee on each of the three shifts for all
wards., As a result 1 Aide on some shifis must tzke care of potients in two or
three wards in order to provide more than one staff member on the more difficult
vWards. However, none can be sufficiently covered ito provide adequately for

the supervision and care necessary for the safety, treatmeni and care of their
patlents.

Mr. Lobel's recommendation for immediate staffing would yprovide 32 pro-
fessionally trained nurses and 216 aides and would provide only 243 nursing
personnel. This would represeat 113 less persons than our present staff and

223 less ihan ve had determined from our study necessary to meet our immediste
aoal. :

However, Mr. AObel's long range plan would be excellent as it would vrovide
128 professional nurses znéd 341 aides or & total mursing staff of 669.

Our, proportion of professional nurses to aides has not been determined but

we hope 1t will become possible to continue the practice of recent years to
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replace aides whenever the dutiese of the posiiion reguire a quaiified

professionally trained person to perform them adequately if professiomnal
nurses are available.

We are submitting this in duplicate should you wish an exira copy. Ve

are also returning Dr. Cameronls memorandum and the materials prepared by Mr.
Lobel which was attached, as requested.



